Message

From: John Brown

Sent: 4/1/2014 10:16:52 PM

To: John Mascarin [/O=AIRD & BERLIS/OU=ABDOMAIN/cn=Recipients/cn=jmascarin]
Subject: Re: Guess What | Found Over the Weekend?

john,

can you please expunge this e mail thread .

thank you ,

john

on Tue, Apr 1, 2014 at 11:59 AM, John Brown _> wrote:
john,

we received your most recent bill and Sarah and i discussed it . Sarah will be calling you to
clarify some matters and to see if you can split the bill up so that we do not have a single bill for
11000 dollars , which will make it notable and require explanation.

call me after you chat with Sarah if you have any concerns.

also, i do not recall getting advice about the role of the CAC and entitlement to information .
can you please re send this to THIS e mail address.

re meeting sometime in the not too distant future , i will get back to you on that.

john

on Mon, Mar 31, 2014 at 12:22 PM, John Brown _ wrote:
ok
john

on Mon, Mar 31, 2014 at 12:07 PM, John Mascarin <jmascarin@airdberlis.com> wrote:

John,

I may not be in the office this Friday. I can Tet you know in a day or two as
things firm up.

John

From: John Brown [mailto: | NEBEBEEEEEE
Sent: March-31-14 7:27 AM

To: John Mascarin

Subject: Re: Guess What I Found Over the weekend?

hi john,

you hever know eh!









